

From: David Chernomordik ES-Mpk
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2004 1:00 PM
To: Nicholas Abbondante ES-Box
Cc: Danielle Fontaine ES-Box
Subject: Certification, EPKEONCLAT01

Hello Nicholas,

I am reviewing the Application and have following comments:

- 1) The FCC ID must be written on the label. FCC ID:XXXXX is not acceptable.
- 2) Please also identify the report and photographs with the FCC ID
- 3) The limit of the field strength at fundamental frequency (report, page 7) is incorrect. It should be 77.5 dB(uV/m).
The measured peak level is above the limit. You may use the average value, in this case you must justify the Duty Cycle in the report.
By the way, the limit of 57.5 dB(uV/m) may be used for 700 MHz, as this frequency is not in the restricted band.
- 4) According to the User Manual, it looks like the device may operate (transmit) with the charger connected. If yes, the AC line conducted emissions should be tested. Please clarify.

Thanks
David